ADDENDUM NO: 2
REQ NO: 177009

FINAL SUBMITTAL: December 19, 2018 at 2:00 PM EST
FINAL QUESTIONS: December 14,2018 at 2:00 PM EST

Department: City Wide Services, Public Works
Changes to Bid# 305248:
See attachment for Questions & Answers

Bid# 305248 is being re-advertised. Specifications have been revised. Addendum 1
will be on the website along with Addendum 2 from questions that were sent while
the this was originally advertised.

There will also be a pre-bid on Wednesday, December 12, 2018 at 10:00 AM at the
Paul Clark Building, 900 East 11" Street, Chattanooga, TN 37403. Please have
additional questions written out and present them to the Buyer. We may discuss
during the pre-bid or the department will take the questions and relay the answers
to the Buyer. Any questions after the pre-bid will need to be sent by e-mail to the
Buyer, Mark McKeel, at mmckeel@chattanooga.gov. Please note the FINAL day
for questions

Req No: 177009 Collection & Disposal of Household Hazardous Waste
PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT. RETAIN THE OTHER COPY FOR YOUR
FILES.

Name:

Company:

CITY OF CHATTANOOGA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
Mark McKeel

City Hall Suite G13
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
TELE: (423) 643-7236

FAX: (423) 643-7244



a. The RFP states the site is open every other Saturday from 8 — 12. Is this
what we are bidding on? 8 hours on-site per month?

Answer: No, the HHW is open Tuesday — Saturday.

b. Can two 2) trained staff handle this Saturday schedule? What does your
current vendor provide?

Answer: The HHW is open from Tuesday — Saturday from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM. We
schedule the collection when we need it. They do not have to be on-site Tuesday
- Saturday. However, they will have to be on-site on the scheduled collection day.

c. The Website says the site is now open Tuesday — Saturday from 8:00 AM —
3:00 PM.

Answer: The HHW is open from Tuesday — Saturday from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM,
closed daily from 11:30 AM - 12:00 noon.

d. Are we supposed to be bidding the staff the site these extended new hours,
or the original Saturday hours?

Answer: They should be bidding on the collection, disposal and transfer of the
hazardous material. The items that we receive at the HHW are in the attached
Specification Household Hazardous Waste UPDATED 9.10.18 document. See
updated bid document specifications.

e. Can you please further explain what materials would be included in line
item # 10 — Miscellaneous?

Answer: Miscellaneous items can include the following: all battery types,
Fluorescent bulbs (all sizes), pool chemicals, photo processing chemicals,
reactives (aerosols/compressed gas), radioactives (smoke detectors ONLY).



f. Please explain the quantity and unit 150 Each?

Answer: Not sure what the question is asking exactly, but the quantity will
depend on the amount of hazardous material we received. The quantity is an
estimated amount of volume that could be done. See bid document, page 2, that
says “Quantities are estimates only the City of Chattanooga shall guarantee no
minimum or maximum amount purchased during the lifetime of the contract.”

g. What type of batteries are to be packed in line #177? If it is more than one
type, then please add lines for each battery type. Alkaline, NiCad, Lead
Acid and Lithium.

Answer: We accept all battery types, including but not limited to Alkaline, NiCad,
Lead Acid and Lithium.

h. Is the Oil Based Paint poured up liquid in drums, or paint in cans packed
into drums?

Answer: Oil Based Paint is left in cans and packed into cubic yard boxes.

i. Can you provide current vendor, current pricing, copies of last shipment
including manifest and invoice?

Answer: Vendors who did not bid on the last Invitation to Bid will need to go
through the City Attorney’s Office and request open records; Purchasing will
provide the current vendor and pricing. City Wide Services will provide copies of
the last shipment including manifest and invoice.

j. Can you clarify item # 8 on price sheet for Non-flammable liquid?

Answer: Anything that does not say flammable on the label is considered non-
flammable Iquid. For example, some household cleaners are non-flammable.



